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UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS
Marine Corps Base
Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 28542-5001

6240
FAC

JAN 1 & 1989

From: Assistant Chief of staff, Facilities
To: Director, Natural Resources and Environmental Affairs
Division

Subj: UNEARTHED 55 GALLON DRUM OF DDT AND UNKNOWN AT DRMO LOT
203

' Encl: (1) Dir, NREAD ltr 624¢ NREAD dtd 12 Jan 89
(2) Dir, NREAD ltr 6249 NREAD d4td 12 Jan 89

1. In response to information provided in enclosures (1) and

(2), request you initiate immediate action to clean up only

those drums and soil unearthed in Lot 283. The remainder of the
buried material should be covered with earth and will be cleaned
up as part of the Installation Restoration Program. -

2, Request a memorandum for record on the visit and interview
of Mr. Pallotti.

Copy to:
SJA
EnvEngr
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